HO-149 Late Eighteenth Century

Clover Hill
Ellicott City

Private

Clover Hill faces north in the middle of a 115 acre tract of Howard
County farm land which has recently been acquired by the Howard
County Department of Parks and Recreation.

It is a three bay wide, two bay deep, two and a half story high,
cedar shake gabled roof (running east-west) brick (laid in flemish
bond brick) structure with wide brick chimmeys centered into its east
and west walls,

Two additional frame bays were added to the east wall with a
wide brick chimney centered into its own east wall and the gable
roof of the original building extended eastward.

The entire house is painted white, so that it appears to be a
unit with its north elevation holding a central rectangular cross
paneled door surmounted by a four light transom, covered by a gabled
roof portico and flanked by two rectangular, double-hung windows.

Indian mounds have been discovered on the property and have
been excavated by the Howard County Archeological Society.
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KA DESCRIPTION Dist. 1

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
X GooD —RUINS XALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR _UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

LA

Clover Hill is Tocated 8/10 of a mile from the east side of Montgomery Road
almost a mile south of the intersection of Route 104.

Clover Hill is a three bay wide, two bay deep, two and a half story high,
cedar shake gabled roof (running east-west) brick (laid in flemish bond brick)
structure with wide brick chimneys centered into its east and west walls.

At a later date two bays were added, constructed of frame and extending from
the east wall of the house with an additional wide brick chimney centered into
its own east wall.

“The entire house is painted white, so that without a careful examination,
the hduse appears to be a whole with its north elevation holding a central
rectangular cross paneled door surmounted by a four 1light transom, covered by a
gabled roof portico and flanked by two rectangular, double-hung windows. These
windows hold six-over-six lights and are vertically aligned with the second floor
windows and proportionally scaled.

The south elevation holds two central rectangular entrances, that in the
west central bay has been bricked in. A one story high, hipped roof, open porch
covers the two central bays.

Two square flour 1ight attic windows rest in the east and west walls as well
as two rectangular double-hung windows with six-over-six 1ights on the second
floor, No first floor windows rest in the west wall.

Six light cellar windows rest in the east and north walls of the frame addition
whose east wall holds a rectangular double-hung first floor window and a first
floor casement window in the south bay.

Cellar windows on the west wall of the original brick house hold three 1light
basement window.

The house is surrounded by open fields and woodland and is presently owned by

the Howard County Parks Department, who has partially developed the sitewith playing
fields off Landing Road.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Clover Hill is significant architecturally. It is located on some
115 acres of rolling farm land which have been purchased by the Howard
County Department of Parks and Recreation. Presently the house is under
lease and being planned as an interpretive museum.

Consturcted of flemish bond brick, it is noteworthy as an example
of the early brick home of the late Eighteenth century in Howard County,
with Nineteenth century additions. 1Its rectangular cross paneled
entrance is surmounted by a four light transom and is now located in
the center of the early brick house and an early two story high, frame,
two bay wide, addition which was constructed on the building's east
wall. Having kept the same scale in constructing this addition and
being presently painted entirely white, the building and addition ap-
pears to be a complete unit with central gabled roof portico over the
central north entrance.

The area surrounding the house has been discovered to contain

Indian mounds which have been excavated by the Howard County Archeolo-
gical Society.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES District 1

Howard County Land Records

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __ 115.556 Acres

Please see Attachment I, Tax Map 31

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County
Land Records Liber 735, folio 505

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE  Maryland COUNTY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

[B1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive

CiTY OR TOWN STATE

ElTlicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438




CLOVER HILL

Clover Hill, the Foward Couniy home of Thomz23 2nd Zlseanor lee,

'Wwas a 26C acre na2pcel of 12md which includ=d cortions of "Troy,"

"

"13di%icn to Farvert's Cars", "Dorssy's Irhsritancs.”

Q

Thomas L2s was the sixth g2neration of the Straiford lins
of the Lass of Virginia. He was the sscond son of Thomis Sim Las
and Mary Digges. He was born Feoruary 2, 1774 and disd Cectobar,
1826, In Octohar, 1797 he married Slsanor, Daughtsr of Richapd
Cromwell,

Tha Laes ouprchassd this Howanrj county oroperty following a

S
chancsry court cass dscision in 1807¢ The George Scoit hairs

s0ld the lavd 2t that time for 316 var acre. The acr2ace was

8aid to he: tart of Dorsey's Tnher**ance, 2014 aspres
Addn. to Harb., Cars 752 "
Troy W

298 3/4 acpra

Howsvar Lss called for a rssurvsy of the nroperty wnich wa s

finally donre, ¥ay 7, 1818 and ths trus icr23-e wis estahlished

<L

L2t us look backwards now at fthe Dassage of thess nrornartisg

s

9,

prior to Las ownershin,

e
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B, 27 '8 Inharitance

\-
[®]
U
n

Fog This large oroperty, 750 acras,. Wwas .patent=4d in 1732 by

Bdwars Dorseyfn Cn Sentamber 1, 1767 =Edward Dorasy, Sr, and

Zdward Dorssy Jr, clantsrs, sold 21% acrss to Michael Scott,

A if

0

nner, for 1CC pounds 6ot ling, oottt also Pald %he aliena-

tion fa9 of 8 sh1ilings and ¢ nancs,

Michael Scott wrofe his will inm Octobar, 176% and it was

probatzd on April 2, 177C. In a statmant r2

flact ing g religious

individual, Scoft 12ft these 219 acrss %o als eldest son, Georgze,

He had two children undep age 21, David and Mary, and other

warrisd chiliren, Fis belcvad wife hs

dwelling housz and % of the land, durinz har natuypral

Georgs Scoht Jied intastate in 1768 l2aving wany chiliren:

Bawsis |  Poldy, Wil iam, Frederick, Michasi, ann, Priscilla, Helen,

Gsorgs, To settls the asta‘se the heirs went to court in 38017,

Parela and her husband Nathan Portar, William, Frederick, Michaal,

Arn and Riston Browning, Priscill and Felen were tha nla intgfrs,

Polly and William Steuapt and George Scott ( a mincr) ware dafsn-

dents., Ths court dscided that tha prorerty should be sold,

Praderick was aonointed Trustes, It was advertis

2d in the 3Baltimorps
¢)

Amapican, it th

[P S

time the sale wag 4o ths Less,

o e

R
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IT _ EdlaErEsien

As early as 1696 Elsanopr Harbsst

Earbetts

2

her holdings. In %his natent nzr nams was spells

Thess discrerencies in snelling raflach

ths clzrks of the day, each of whom used his

55 1 N
=D Rl

wags 111lit=apate bul hajd a

,

June 29, 1743, which sha signsd with her X, 4% v

Siner

left her dwelling »lantation c21l12d Harbart's Cars

Scott aa well as anothsp adjeining, Lpaet, thz ididition., 5h

Aovoint=2d Rehecca Scott, wife of Burpridge, 2s har

HO- 144

146 acpes as
50 acras.to
Zllznor Herbvert,

choneticg oy

to Burriige

w

axzcutor, I

wag unavle Lo dstermine the relationship, if arny, MHatwsen the

Barharts and Scohtts,.

Burridge and Rebazca Scott hzd at

(]
D

lzagh -

\|

in Chapeery Couslvdn IRBCE Bw

ot

hig

Th2 will was probatsd Yov, 14,

1743,

ight e¢hiidren, as

time Burrldge had

d1ed, Richard was the eldsst son, with four “rothners, Charles,
Jamess, Zenjamin and Burrage. Daughters wars Rebscca ads,

Sarah and Esthap, spinsters,

Records indicate fthat Burrldge Scott had financlal strugszles,

In Yovambar 1748 he mortgagsd nis 15 glaves to Philin Famnmond fop

?

125 nounds starling.

In May, 1749 Scott sold 9,037% pounds of tobacco ko John

Talbott for which T2lboth mortgiged ths following rersonal »ronert

one bay geldinrng, a bay mare, four cows and c¢.alvss,

4

o

26 head shsep,

~.30 hogs, household furniturs and tha crop of corn and tobvaceco

Eﬁ tha fla2dds. Talhobt Wed 5 y2ars to redsem his o

A=Y -

e d

rovarty,
3
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£ 7,

.%o the vcroverty. The same Y2ar, Rabecca, widow of Burrage‘Sbott,

-.Q

& 3 HO-14

On August 5, 174% Scott mortgagsd nis 18 slaves to Edward
le- %o

Dorssv of aAnnarnlis for SO pounds sterling and 105 vounds, pdner

o

ébney.” If the Jebt was vaid within one vear it would also 31ear
{%9 mortgage held by Hammond (Nov, 1748). izain in 1750 Sdétt
found hims=21f in Jdabt to Harmond and at that time mortgaged 4
large narcele of land, a tctal of 589 acrss, and 18 slaves fop
3CC pounds starling and 120 pounds current money.ﬁx

Records ceacsad 2t this point for Burridge Scott but his
oldest son, Richard sold 50 acres (Addn. to Harbot's Care) on
Octobar 17A7 to Joshua Griffith for 5C nounds sterlingf3 Tha naxt
y2ar Richard mortgaged 145G acrss of Harbarts Care to Thomas Dorsey,
He also included two white s3prvants, “illiam Longby and Thomas
Gainor, filve horsss and seven h2ad of cattls, The 134 pounds was
to be renaid within one yz3ar. .

Two year later, April 177C, Richard Scot% sgain mortgaged
Haerberts Care and personal proverty. It included the same two
white ssrvants in addition to two othzr: John Bowsing, and
BenJjamin Fadmore, one Negro boy, Nick, nine horses and mares,
18 caitle, 25 hoggs, 5 sheep, 1 wagon and cart, 2 vloughs, utsn-
s2ls and furnishlngs- opobably nis entire worth. The loan was
83 pounds, 7 shilling, 1 pemny, "

In February 1772, Samuel Dorssy, son of Caleb, 2aid off the

two debts from 1769 and 1770 for 4CO vounds 2nd recsivad the dzed

&
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8013 hsr dowsr right to Addtion to Herbapt's Care, Batchslop's
Hall and Scotts Advantage to Joshua Giffithe for 10O pounds./7
In 1788 Richard Scott was dsclared ar insolvent debtof
Gy the courts,
Although Richard had sold the 50 acr=s of iddition to Hap-
barts Care in 1767 to Griffiths, it peturnsd to the family in

1778 when Gsorge 3Scott, tanner,
burchased it for 310 voundis current money.’g

This is one of the thr2e carcels settled in ths Chancery
court in 18C7 when Thomas Llae vurchased the Scott pronaepty,

The dsed was finally recorded Juns 26, 1824 when Fradepick
Scott, trustes for George'Scott, bagsad the roperty to Zleanor

Lee, wifs of Thomas, for j4160, the 316 par acre for 260 acres

28 Jdetsrminad by the resurvey in 1818, 7

W

Ve
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TRCY

A small nortion of Troy was Inecluied in thes thrse -varcel

5

property a3 it want from the Scotts to the Less, Troy was &

Yargs Dorsey ©patant, anproximately 11CC 2crss., Colonsl Thémas

o

Dorsey 12ft th2 ~roosrty to his widow Zlizaveth,

In Anpil 1791, Elizabeth Jeeded a3 vortion of Troy, 65 acres,
20

to the S c¢»ildrmof Georzgs Scoht, hthen deceassd. She honored an

(1

[}

o]

iy
<

earlisr agreemant from February 12, 1785 when Thomas Dorsay

bound himself to George Seotit, Sr, for ths scraage. The cost

involved was 206 pounds, 11 shilling, 7 »ance, 3 farthings.
Through the aforsmenticnsd seprlss of transactions we can

follow ths “ro~erty irtoc the Scoht family and on to tha Lass,

Valusibls information came to light in the 1798 Federal Tea:

A

ot
by

n

333 nt, Halan 3cott, one ol Zzorz's chilipan, was living

Vs

iy

W

-+

he

n
-

o}

on ! erty, comvosad of thsse same thrse napcels, Har

'~

(S

dwelling was locat2d on Dorssy's Inharitance and valued a% $5CO,
a4 large sum for the veriod. It was =2 brick 2 story dwelling 32 x
20, with 3 wooden out =dildings,

Davld Scott 3lso 1lived on the ororarty in a ons story wood
dwelling, 26 x 20, balusd at $20, Helsn had 9 slaves and Dawdd, 64
Four of her slaves were faxable (ages 12-5C) and half of David's
ware,

Thomas Lee disd in 1826 and in his will hs bequeathsd his

# :mﬁarm on 31k Rlige, callad Clovsr Fill, to his wife LZleanorag

b

“His will mantionad daughtsr Mary, who warrisd Char199~Carrdll, dry

‘son Rizhard Hanry and son Thomas, e

Ly

&
*
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o~ CLOVZR HILL
~.Three varcsls: Dorsey's Inharitance e
g | Patanted 1732 750 acres to Zdard Dorsey
& Sold 2IFET 21¢ acrses  to Michasl Sqott
3 Willed 1770 3 to Z3orge Scott
e e Court Sale 18C7 to Tromas Leg

iddition to Harbaprt's Cape

ot

Patentad 1706 S0 acpes to BEl=2anor Farbeht
Will=4d 1743 to Burriizas Zcott
Sold s 50 acres to-Jeshua CGiEfith
S013 wW7e 0 Gaoprgs 3Scobh
Courk Sals 18067 teo Tuonas Lee
Teoy
Patantad to Edwird Dorsey
Sold 1791 £5 acres to haira of F20. 3cck
Joupt "Sake 180T to Thomais Lase
Slover Hill: 11124 182~ 260 aeras %o zl=z170r lze
Jonvarad 1833 e " G0 Thopes Lae, 'Jn,
Se1d 184¢ o ‘BT Tedkx
S0l 1831 o) e {8 Arlsshy
Sold LEE2 ko John Fordon and
& Fegmy «2aip
izrsemant 1C€EC to Viztoria I'zbdb
dilled 19C3 to Dorqey «illlams
0L 1¢Co to romaz nd Taresa
&'523713
Sioil 1636 129 acregs 50 apn=p I2rn and
Louizsa Isom
o 3q1d 1850 to Chi 'las nd Mapy
Icasll
¥
w
‘ o E A ST ..~.¢ .,_gj
]
g
e =




Footnotas
l. L=28 of Virginia, Edward Jeonings Boag MWD, 1974 r%t%
Hall oF Records, annanoligs: E:
\ --;2. Chaneery 68/31 |
L3 '3. A.M, 1/9—1-7
k.. 33 3/787
5, Wills 37/ﬂ85
6, Chancery 62/31
T o] 5/106
8, WD ad.. O5fesp
i Gox BB TGS
1C. BB 3/113
11, RB 3/152
12. RB 3/265
13 BB 3/T6%
L4y BB 9012
15. I8 2/56
16, I3 3/226
I sy IO 3/ 150
18, ¥ i/1
18, %5F 1C/481
2C, TH 5/557
21, ‘5‘ 18/1:54
HYoward County Tonurt Yougs
22, Lan1 2=cord 2/105
23 11/255
24, 32/87T
25, L42/461
25." 49/518
27, Wills 4/220
28  87/480
29  1354/590
B A 2
ik 4
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